

# Michael James Morgan

**RN, BSN, PHN**

Tustin, CA 92780

[morgmich@pm.me](mailto:morgmich@pm.me)

+1 714 794 1694

Experienced Emergency Room Nurse with a demonstrated commitment to personal and professional growth. Draws upon an extensive clinical body of knowledge and corresponding skill set to provide each and every patient with superior and personalized care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

Community Hospital Long Beach - Long Beach, CA

September 2021 to January 2022

- Quickly assimilated to a new ER environment using prior work experience
- Utilized a diverse skill set to provide patients with excellent and efficient care
- Encouraged new graduate ER nurses to think critically and strive to reach their full potential
- Adhered to all CHLB policies and procedures
- Offered personal experiences to new ER director to expedite thruput
- Acted as an advocate for all patients
- Exhibited a readiness and willingness to learn

### **Covid Unit NOC Charge Nurse**

College Hospital Costa Mesa - Costa Mesa, CA

October 2020 to June 2021

- Communicated with multi-disciplinary healthcare professionals throughout the county to accommodate those in most need
- Established unique physical and psychiatric goals for each patient treated
- Prioritized, delegated, and supervised work assignments appropriately to ensure completion of patient care activities providing safety and optimal care.
- Communicated with MD's and Psychiatrists regarding any abnormal labs or behavior
- Maintained a safe environment for staff and patients
- All staff remained Covid free via meticulous adherence to safety protocols

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

Downey Presbyterian Intercommunity Hospital - Downey, CA

July 2019 to November 2019

- Successfully completed first 90-day probationary period as a full-time Emergency Room R.N. with exemplary appraisal
- Quickly acclimated to a new environment consisting of NPs, PAs, and LVN staff
- Provide insight to nursing leadership into possible actions which could enhance patient/staff safety and/or increase ER efficiency

- Functioned as both a patient and family advocate
- Learned how to produce timely, accurate, and concise computerized charting via iMed®
- Delegated tasks to appropriate staff, i.e., LVNs and EMTs in a collaborative manner
- Mentored and assisted new RN graduates on how to manage unexpected changes in their patient's acuity

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

Parkview Community Hospital - Riverside, CA  
February 2019 to June 2019

- Successfully completed first 16-week travel assignment as a full-time NOC Emergency Room R.N.
- Quickly acclimated to a new environment and staff
- Provide insight to nursing leadership into possible actions which could enhance patient/staff safety and/or increase ER efficiency
- Functioned as both a patient and family advocate
- Learned how to produce timely, accurate, and concise computerized charting via iMed®
- Brought a thorough skill set to the Parkview night shift ER team
- Mentored and assisted new RN graduates on how to manage unexpected trauma victims

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

Placentia-Linda Hospital - Placentia, CA  
July 2016 to March 2019

- Employed full-time as a staff Emergency Room Nurse
- Produced timely, accurate, and concise computerized charting via Cerner®
- Preceptor to new nursing graduates
- Functioned as both a patient and family advocate
- Contributed knowledge and skill set to ensure a smooth functioning night shift ER team
- Expedited and assisted in streamlining the admission and discharge process of ER patients
- Contributed to the success of various ER metrics
- Provided insight into actions which can enhance patient/staff safety and/or increase ER efficiency
- Participated in monthly ER meetings and various in-services
- Supported the core values and mission of Placentia-Linda Hospital

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

West Anaheim Medical Center - Anaheim, CA  
November 2014 to July 2016

- Employed full-time as a staff Emergency Room R.N.
- Continued to refine my knowledge of various medical emergencies, such as STEMI's and strokes and their subsequent treatment modalities
- Utilize clinical judgement to implement Stat Path Order Sets as deemed necessary to expedite the initiation of a critically ill patients' care
- Mindful to stay abreast of changes in the dynamic field of ER nursing
- Served as a resource and preceptor to other staff in areas of clinical expertise
- Participated in monthly ER meetings and various in-services
- Functioned as both a patient and family advocate
- Produced timely, accurate, and concise computerized charting via Epic®
- Supported the core values and mission of West Anaheim Medical Center

## **Emergency Room Nurse**

Long Beach Memorial Medical Center - Long Beach, CA

June 2013 to November 2014

- Employed full-time as a staff Emergency Room Nurse
- Triage patients efficiently and assigned appropriate acuity to both pediatric and adult populations.
- Continually assessed and reassessed triaged patients for changes in their medical status
- Administered various medications and treatment modalities according to hospital policy and procedure
- Strengthened my core knowledge of various medical emergencies and their treatments, i.e., STEMIs and strokes
- Functioned as both a patient advocate and family advocate
- Produced timely, accurate, and concise computerized charting via Epic
- Delegated tasks as deemed necessary to expedite patient care
- Supported the core values and mission of Long Beach Memorial

## **Emergency Room Nurse**

Valley Presbyterian Hospital - Van Nuys, CA

March 2008 to January 2013

- Employed full-time as a staff NOC Emergency Room Nurse
- Completed 9-month critical care new graduate training program, rotating throughout different units of the hospital
- Learned clinical judgement skills based upon a patient's complaint and probable co-morbidities
- Developed and refined accurate- to- toe assessment skills
- Acquired the experience necessary to think on one's feet and make immediate decisions in various emergent situations
- Communicated effectively during emergency situations with interdisciplinary staff
- Became familiar with various medications and treatment modalities for numerous medical emergencies, including STEMI's and strokes
- Participated in monthly ER meetings and various in-services
- Served as both a patient and family advocate
- Produced timely, accurate, and concise computerized charting via Meditech®
- Supported the core values and mission of Valley Presbyterian Hospital

## **Pharmacy Technician**

CVS Pharmacy, California - Cerritos, CA

July 2001 to March 2008

- Employed full time as a Licensed California Pharmacy technician
- Assisted pharmacists by typing and filling prescriptions
- Worked with multiple insurance companies providing resolution to various issues
- Trained and encouraged the growth of future pharmacists and technicians

## **Education**

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Mount St. Mary's University - Los Angeles, CA

May 2007

## **Bachelor of Science in Biological Sciences**

California State University - Fullerton, CA

June 2005

### Nursing Licenses

---

#### **RN**

Expires: December 2022

State: CA

#### **RN**

Expires: November 2022

State: ME

### Skills

---

- Critical Care Experience
- Pharmacy Technician Experience
- Epic
- Nursing
- Cerner
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Patient Care
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Nurse Management
- ICU Experience
- Documentation review

### Certifications and Licenses

---

#### **PALS Certification**

January 2024

#### **BLS Certification**

January 2024

#### **Pharmacy Technician License**

November 2003 to October 2023

#### **ACLS Certification**

January 2024

**Public Health Nurse**

January 2008 to December 2022

Groups

---

**Orange County Medical Reserve Corps**

January 2008 to Present

Additional Information

---

NIHSS